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Addendum #1 
 

 Social Media and Adolescence Consultant-PPSD366 
 

Issue Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 
 

Bids Due: Thursday, July 24, 2025 at 1:00 PM 
 
 

1. Would the District be able to extend the deadline for proposal responses by one week, to 
Thursday, July 31 at 1pm ET?  

a. No. 
 

2. Is there a budget ceiling that bidders should be aware of?  
a. Title budget allocations are determined annually by federal and state guidelines. 

Individual Title IV school allocations are determined by the number of students attending 
a non-public/private school located within the geographic boundaries of the Providence 
Public School District. We are not able to share the anticipated allocations at this time. 
 

3. Will the contractor largely working with all schools in Providence Public Schools or a specific 
subset? If a subset, what would that be? 

a. This RFP is for services, at a private school located in Providence, provided under 
federally mandated equitable services to students and staff at participating non-public 
schools. Under federal guidelines, the Providence Public School Department (PPSD) is 
obligated to provide equitable services to students enrolled in eligible nonpublic schools. 
 

4. Are special education students and families a primary target of this work? 
a. No. 

 
5. Do the workshops need to be bilingual and/or delivered in Spanish? 

a. No. 
 

6. Will all or a portion of funding for this award be federally funded? 
a. All of the funding for this work will be provided under federally mandated equitable 

services to students and staff at participating non-public schools. Under federal 
guidelines, the Providence Public School Department (PPSD) is obligated to provide 
equitable services to students enrolled in eligible nonpublic schools. 
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7. Would the Providence Public School District accept a federally negotiated indirect cost rate 
agreement? 

a. No. 
 

8. May pricing information be classified as confidential?  
a. Any bid submitted to PPSD is public record. 

 
9. Bid Form 1 states that the date and time to be opened is “July 24, 20235 at 1:00 PM.” Could the 

Providence Public School District please confirm that this should read “July 24, 2025 at 1:00 
PM”? 

a. Yes, correct date is July 24, 2025 at 1:00pm 
 

10. How often or for which activities would you need the consultant to be onsite in person? 
a. All of the services are expected to be onsite in person. 

 
 


